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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
Solicitation Number: RFQ Q-13-001-MR 

 
 

NEW WORLD TANK and PUMP STATION 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

ADDENDUM #2 – 04:15 PM Central | March 07, 2013 
 
This addendum provides answers to written question submissions. 

 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Has the BexarMet Water System Integration Plan for the Northeast System been completed yet 

(final or draft)? If so, will this report be made available prior to the RFQ deadline? 
 

a. No.  SAWS Master Planning has not completed such report and therefore will not be 
available for this RFQ. 

 
2. Are 5 or 7 copies to be submitted in addition to the Original? 

 
a. This question has been addressed in Addendum 1. 

 
3. Will 11x17 inch sheets count as 1 or 2 pages toward the page limit? 

 
a. This question has been addressed in Addendum 1. 

 
4. Under section 4. Experience and Qualifications sub-categories (a) and (e) seem to be asking for 

the same key staff information. Will (e) key staff resumes suffice with the required information or 
is it preferred to have the key staff named with appropriate information as asked for under (a) 
provided in addition to the resumes asked for under (e)? 
 

a. Consultant shall conform to meet the required information as specified on this RFQ. 
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5. The Past Performance section requests relevant projects of a similar size and scope within the 
past five years. Would you like us to submit only projects performed by the Prime, or can we 
also include subconsultants’ projects in this section? 
 

a. The Past Performance section of the RFQ requires for the prime consultant to have 
experience with relevant projects of a similar size and scope within the past five years. 

 
6. Are the 2-page resumes included in the overall 60 page limit? 

a. Yes, resumes count towards the limit. 
 

7. I am emailing to inquire the correct bid date & time for RFQ Q-13-001-MR, DSP New World 
Tank & Pump Station Improvements Project. In the Proposal information it is stated the bid date 
& time is March 14, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. but on the company’s website, it stated the bid date as 
February 28, 2013 at 9:00 A.M.  Which is correct? 
 

a. The February 28, 2013 at 9:00 A.M. time stated on the website is solely for a site 
inspection opportunity.  It is not the submission deadline. 

 
END ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 
No other items, dates or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 

END ADDENDUM #2 
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